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February 8, 2023

Attn: WISEdata Collection Agents
Department of Public Instruction
125 South Webster Street

PO Box 7841

Madison, WI 53707

Re: Einstein Middle School Dropout Data for 2020-2021 on 12-07-21 Snapshot
To Whom It May Concern:

Please reduce the full-term dropout number for the 2020-2021 school year for Einstein
Middle School in the Appleton Area School District by two leaving a total of zero
potential dropouts due to the following:

1) One 8th grade student was exited at the end of the 2019-2020 school year as TC
with an expected transfer to a high school in our district. However, the student enrolled
in a private school for the 2020-2021 school year and the exit code was not updated to
TNC. The exit code has since been corrected.

2) One 8th grade student was exited at the end of the 2019-2020 school year as TC
with an expected transfer to a high school in our district. However, the student enrolled
in an out-of-state school for the 2020-2021 school year and the exit code was not
updated to TOS. The exit code has since been corrected.

Thank you for your assistance in correcting our dropout number.
Sincerely,
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Joseph T. Bernhardt
Associate Principal/Activities Director



TR v James Madison Middle School

Appleton Area School District
David E.Torrey, Principal
Andrew J. Schanke, Associate Principal

Attn: WISEdata Collection Agents
Department of Public Instruction
125 S. Webster St.

PO Box 7841

Madison, WI 53707

RE: Drop out data for James Madison Middle School in Appleton, WI

Please reduce the dropout number for the 2020-21 school year by one due to the following, leaving a total of zero
potential dropout students for this year.

e A student left Madison Middle School in Appleton, Wl in 2019-20. He was enrolled in the Ashwaubenon,
WI school district with a different state ID.

e Because the DPI did not have the subsequent enrollment information for the State ID that we had in our
system, and because the enroliment end status on the 2019-2020 record was “TC” indicating transfer to a
WI school district, the student was calculated by DPI as full term dropout for the 2020-21.

e This student’s duplicate state IDs have now been merged with DPI so enrollment records have been
corrected.

e However, because this issue was not resolved prior to the December 2021 snapshot, the WISEdash
Public Portal shows this student as the 1 dropout for the 2020-21 for Madison MS

Thank you for your assistance in correcting these records.
Sincerely,
Andy Schanke

Associate Principal
Madison Middle School

2020 Carpenter St., Appleton, WI 54915



